C-6

From: lienprocessing3@lienone.com

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 9267 STATE RD A/K/A 9267 BOSTON STATE RD BOSTON, NY 14033
Date: Friday, October 18, 2024 1:57:23 PM

Attachments: image001.png

170739 - Utilities.pdf
FOIL-2020.pdf

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi,
Please see attached request
Thank you

TIA PILLAY
LIEN ONE, INC.

800 Fairway Drive, Ste 140
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
O: 561-353-5000

F: 561-353-5010

E: liens@lienone.com

W: lienone.com
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800 Fairway Drive, Suite 140
lIIIII Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Office: 561-353-5000

L‘ Fax: 561-353-5010
LIEN Email: liens @lienone.com
LIENONE.COM

Performance - Integrity - Solutions DUE DILIGENCE IS JUST THE BEGINNING
Boston, Town Of (NY) - WATER/SEWER Return Email Liens@LienOne.com
295 Main Street Buffalo, NY 14025 Order # 170739
716-849-8484 Tax ID/ APN 258.06-2-29
foil@ecwa.org Address 9267 STATE RD A/K/A 9267 BOSTON
STATE RD
Brief Legal
Owner(s) CURRIE DONALD
Buyer(s)
Closing date

ATTENTION:LIEN SEARCH REQUEST / UTILITY ACCOUNT

Our office is conducting a search on the property referenced above, which is necessary for any title transaction.
Please advise us of and provide us with detailed information for any unpaid, current, past due or pending
outstanding balances, special assessments and/or liens for the above referenced property.

Please provide our office with an account history / ledger for balances due.
Please provide W-9 for payment.
If liens exist, please provide payoff good for 30 days and/or per diem
Please return by fax: 561 353-5010 or email: Liens@LienOne.com

RESPONSE: Serviced as follows:

__ Water____Sewer____ Solid Waste ____Irrigation ___ Storm Water ___ Other:

__ Master Meter ___ Well Water ____ Septic Tank ____ Not serviced by this facility/provider

Please advise if any other or additional utility provider exists:

Utilities Due: _____ Yes _____No Bal. Due: $ Service Thru:

Account #: Deposit: $ Next Bill Date :

Account Status:_~ Open ____ Closed

Do You Lien for Unpaid Utilities? Yes No

Recorded Lien? ____ Yes _____ No Est. Payoff: $ Good Thru:
Notes: Email:

Completed by: Date: Contact #:

We thank you for your prompt attention and consideration to our request.
LIEN ONE, INC.
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Sandra L. Quinlan
# Boston Town Clerk

FOIL REQUEST FORM

Instructions: Complete all areas of this form and return to: Sandra L. Quinlan, Records Access Officer.

After receiving your form, The Town of Boston is allowed (5) business days by New York State Law to respond to
your request. A charge of 25 cents per page is payable upon receipt of the records. You will be contacted when the
records are available for pick-up and informed of the total cost at that time. if any portion of the request is denied,
you will be informed of the reasons in writing and provided with the contact information to which an appeal
should be directed. For more information please call 941-6113 x0.

10/18/2024
TIA/ LIEN ONE, INC

DATE:

PRINTED NAME:

sioNaTURE: 1 -PILLAY

800 Fairway Dr,

DEERFIELD BEACH FLORIDA 33441
561-353-5000

FULL MAILING ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL: LIENS@LIENONE.COM

Please identify the records in which you are interested as clearly as possible. Use the back of this form if n :
Property address 9267 STATE RD A/K/KA 9267 BOSTON STATE RD " ' ecessary

Our office is conducting a search on the property referenced above. Please advise us of and provide us with detailed information for:

any unpaid, current, past due or pending oustanding

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY
Approved: YES NO

Denied for the following reason(s):

Confidential Disclosure

Part of investigatory Files

Unwanted Invasion of Personal Privacy

Record of which this agency is Legal Custodian cannot be found
Record is not maintained by this Agency

Exempted by Statue other than the Freedom of Information Act

Signature: Date:

TOWN HALL 8500 BOSTON STATEROAD  BOSTON, NEW YORK 14025 PHONE: (716) 941-6113  FAX (716) 941-6116










